Jodian Peart

Cutler Ridge, FL 60642 marvmom.jp@gmail.com +1 786 326 2419

Dedicated Registered Nurse (RN) with an area of expertise experience in ICU/MSICU psychiatric/ mental health nursing, oncology, med- surg, and geriatrics. Developed strong skills in these fields and treatment-planning skills through previous internship at Robert Morgan Educational Center. Knowledge of psychotropic, analgesic, diabetic, many other medication administration, management and training. Reliable, ethical healthcare provider with ability to stay calm and intervene during crises, to facilitate collections and educational seminars, and to collaborate on multidisciplinary teams. Proven ability to build positive relationships with patients, family members, physicians and other medical professionals.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Advocate Christ Medical Center - Oak Lawn, IL January 2022 to Present

- Care for post and pre cardiac cath patient
- Transfer patient to higher level of care after cardiac surgery
- Administer cardiac drops
- Administer heparin drip and monitor levels
- Provide care to post Stroke patients
- Provide foley care

Registered Nurse

Advocate Trinity - Chicago, IL November 2021 to January 2022

Registered Nurse

Sunbelt Staffing - Chicago, IL July 2021 to October 2021

Administer intravenous and PO medication to pt

Remover Foley catheter

Admit / discharge/ transfer pt to units Provide care for critically ill COVID patients Cerner charting

ICU Registered Nurse

Trustaff - Chicago, IL June 2021 to September 2021

- Provide care to COVID patients
- Administration of vasopressors
- Administration of chemotherapy
- Administration of intravenous anxiolytics
- Care for critical pt requiring frequent observation

Registered Nurse, Nurse Educator LaCrosse, WI

LHI/ UHG January 2021 to June 2021

-COVID Vaccine /Testing call center -Answer questions in regards to COVID sites -Educate Clinical Professional on hand hygiene, donning/doffing PPE as it relates to COVID event sites -Customer service care coordinator -Mednet charting

Registered Nurse. ICU

Trustaff /Wellington Regional Hospital November 2020 to April 2021

-COVID unit

- monitor ventilator pt
- provide care to hospice pt

administer / titrate vasoactive meds
-work under direct supervision of ICU provider and charge nurse
-midline and central line care
-Cerner charting system

Registered Nurse, ICU

West Surburban Medical Center - Chicago, IL September 2020 to October 2020

- work under supervision of medical residence
- vent treatment
- midline and central line care and treatment
- IV sedation, beta blockers,
- rapid response nurse

Registered Nurse

Marshfield Medical Center February 2020 to August 2020

- work under supervision of medical doctors
- foley care
- picc, central line, midline care and intervention
- monitor new admit/ transfer/discharge to critical care unit
- administers IV/ PO meds

Registered Nurse

Thedacare Hospital, MICU - Appleton, WI October 2019 to January 2020

- work under supervision of medical residence

- vent treatment
- midline and central care
- IV sedation, beta blocker

Registered Nurse

St Francis Hospital ICU - Milwaukee, WI September 2019 to October 2019

- work under supervision of medical residence
- vent treatment
- midline and central care
- IV sedation

Registered Nurse

Aspirus Hospital PSU - Wausau, WI June 2019 to September 2019

- post surgical unit
- Blood and Blood products administration
- Discharge pt s/p major procedures
- Epic software trained
- step down unit post major bone and spinal surgery

Registered Nurse

Integrity Health Sevices - Miami, FL March 2019 to June 2019

Monitor glucose reading

- Provide care to autisitic and other special needs children
- Provide nursing care to array of Miami Dade County Schools
- Monitor autistic students with seizure precautions
- Monitor blood pressure
- Administration of prescribed medication to students

Licensed Practical Nurse

Jackson Memorial Health System - Miami, FL September 2015 to June 2019

Provide care to Miami dade county correctional inmates

- Work under the supervision of a registered nurse
- Administer medication to inmates along with correctional staff to supervise
- Provide wound care and dressing change upon admission into jail or continuously while in facility
- Prepare sterile field for provider for minor inpatient procedure.
- Assess and record vitals sign
- Refer patient to provider if observed change in condition
- sick call referral

Licensed Practical Nurse

North Beach Rehab - Miami, FL February 2015 to February 2016 Measure and record patients' vital signs such as weight, height, temperature, blood pressure, pulse, and respiratory rate.

• Prepare and give injections and enemas, monitor catheters, dress wounds, and give alcohol rub.

• Collect samples for testing, perform routine laboratory tests, and record food and fluid intake and output.

- Monitor patients and report adverse reactions to medications or treatments
- Gather information from patients, including their health history and how they are currently feeling.
- Administer prescribed medicines, start intravenous fluids, and provide care to ventilator-dependent patients.
- Lift 25lbs< and walk and/or bend, use proper body mechanics.

Licensed Practical Nurse

South Dade Nursing Rehabilitation - Miami, FL March 2014 to November 2014

Measure and record patients' vital signs such as weight, height, temperature, blood pressure, pulse, and respiratory rate.

- Prepare and give injections and enemas, monitor catheters, dress wounds, and give alcohol rub.
- Collect samples for testing, perform routine laboratory tests, and record food and fluid intake and output.
- Monitor patients and report adverse reactions to medications or treatments.
- Gather information from patients, including their health history and how they are currently feeling.
- Administer prescribed medicines, start intravenous fluids, and provide care to ventilator-dependent patients.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Baptist Hospital of Miami - Miami, FL February 2009 to March 2014

Provide basic nursing care to patients and family members.

- Collect information about treatment plan for patients from doctors, nurses, and caregivers
- Collect blood and transport specimen to laboratory
- Assist orthopedic post -op clients with hygiene, dressing and ambulation

Education

BSN in Nursing

Western Governors University - Salt Lake City, UT January 2021 to Present

Associate in Arts (AA) in Family and Community Nursing

Signature Healthcare School of Nursing - Miami, FL January 2018 to April 2018

Associate in Arts (AA) in Nursing

Miami-Dade Community College - Miami, FL January 2014 to August 2015

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: July 2022 State: FL

RN

Expires: February 2022 State: NY

RN

Expires: April 2023

State: IL

RN Expires: February 2023 State: CA

Skills

- -ACLS -BLS -PALS
- Case Management
- Critical-Care Nursing
- JCAHO Standards/Compliance
- Medication Administration -Parent/Patient/Family Education
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Assessment
- Psychiatric Nursing
- Quality & Continuity of Care
- 30 hr. IV certification therapy
- Certification in Crisis intervention
- Cerner
- Critical Care Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- EMR Systems
- ICU Experience
- Triage
- COVID care (1 year)
- Hospital Experience
- Hospice Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Epic

- Patient Care
- Caregiving
- Discharge planning
- Medical management
- Analysis skills

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification ACLS Certification ACLS Certification BLS Certification LPN Certified Diabetes Educator Compact State Nurse License

Assessments

Electronic health records: Best practices – Highly Proficient

September 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Patient-focused care — Proficient

April 2019

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Logic & critical thinking — Completed

March 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to use logical approaches when solving problems. Full results: <u>Completed</u>

Customer service — Proficient

August 2020

Identifying and resolving common customer issues Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.